Sandburg PTA Meeting March 13, 2018 9:30 a.m.

In attendance: Beth Hosler, Kim Roy, Lara Stavridis, Krista Nunemaker, Renee Pas, Christine Simonis, Liza Passarelli, Kristin Whitehurst, Alison Dondlinger, Stacey Burns, Trish Poulson Margaret Harrell, Carrie Emrikson, Jeff Gail, Linda Fehrenbacher

Motion to approve minutes: Lara Stavridis made a motion to approve the February minutes and Alison Dondlinger seconded.

York Students Report—Outdoor Classroom

York Invite to Teach students presented their plan to create a learning space for Sandburg. The program introduces students to teaching/education as a career option. Plan to build the benches with 7th grade acceleration class with teacher supervision. Cost will be roughly \$400 and the group is requesting funds from the PTA and/or Sandburg families.

Margaret Harrell—Board Representative Report

The facility master plan was discussed; the presentation is available in board docs via the district web site for anyone interested in the details on proposals for each school following assessments on needs from a pure maintenance standpoint to benefit increased learning. Right now, schools with greatest impact would be Lincoln, Field and Edison elementary schools. There was also discussion about new 6th grade math format next year, which Ms. Fehrenbacher chimed in to share additional information. There was also some ideas thrown out to continue the relationship between the Sandburg PTA/parents and board members.

Principal's Report—Linda Fehrenbacher

Principal Fehrenbacher reported on the musical this weekend, Mary Poppins. Science Olympiad team moved up this year in the competition. Remind your kids to bring their earbuds/headphones right after spring break. They will need them for the first two weeks in April due to testing.

Treasurer's Report—Krista Nunemaker

No report.

Vice President's report—Lara Stavridis

Lara thanked the nominating committee for their help with the incoming slate for next year's Sandburg PTA board: President: Lara Stavridis, President-Elect: Angela Bagdasarian; Secretary Co-Chair: Beth Hosler; Secretary Co-Chair: Liza Passarelli; Membership: Kim Roy; Treasurer: Krista Nunemaker. It will be voted on at the next meeting in April.

President's Report—Beth Hosler

- April 27 is career day for 8th graders. Contact Beth Hosler if interested in participating.
- Deadline to apply for Community Advisory Team is March 14
- March 14 teen job and youth fair at York. 40 different organizations will be there.
- April 12 (?) next REACH presentation on the teenage brain (look it up).
- April 13 next REACH PTA meeting. Dr. Moyer will be speaking.
- Dual language program at Conrad Fischer is full.
- District is piloting a new define STEM program. Anyone interested can log into district web site to watch detailed video about it (??)
- Scholarship committee recent fundraising was a success.
- Last superintendent coffee will be April 25 at Lincoln at 10 a.m.
- May 23rd is the 8th grade boat trip date.
- Check Sandburg PTA web site for complete list of events.